
Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                   Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org              Dan Hankemeier, Vice President  
                          Emery Ross 
            Russell Warren 
                Nellie Sperry 
 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

September 16, 2019 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample 
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 
AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA. A 
maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 

 
         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
      b. General Manager’s Report: 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 
   a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending August 2019, including summary   
       of claims paid  
   b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 19, 2019        

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:  
     

   a. Discussion and Action – Request for water service on property 11338 Molina St. La Grange, 
       CA – 071-230-19 
 
             6. CLOSED SESSION: 
   
     a. Close Open Session 
 

b. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – POTENTIAL LITIGATION 
    Government Code Section 54956.9(b) 

1

http://www.ldpcsd.org/


c. Close Closed Session 

 
d. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION: 
 

e. Report of Action(s), if any, taken during Closed Session(s). 
 
 7. ADJOURNMENT: 
 
 
 

2



  

 
      
 

September 9, 2019 
 
We are in the process of finalizing numerous District projects. With the completion of these 
projects we can then turn our focus and resources on implementing new District plans. Currently 
we are in the process of building an emergency leak crew. The District is in the process of 
gathering the key components required to provide our customers with excellent emergency leak 
services. Transitioning from outside services (contractors) to District employees maintaining our 
Distribution system will be a challenge. I am confident this is a wise financial decision. In 
addition I feel we will be able to address system maintenance in a more expedient manner while 
providing reliable efficient customer service.       
 
In addition to finding me in my office, I can reached at the following: 

• District phone – (209) 984-6082 
• E-mail - Patrick@ldpcsd.org 

 
Grant opportunities  

1. Cal OES HGMP. We continue to work with Blackwater engineering to provide pertinent 
documentation when requested by the State. It looks as though this project if approved 
will fund next fiscal year.   
 

 
Projects 

1. Ranchito Well #2. Recently the pump quit operating. We are in the process of securing 
quotes to replace.  

2. The construction for Phase B( effluent meter installation) of our service line replacement 
program is complete. Our SCADA contractor is scheduled for 9/17/19 to perform final 
connections.  

 
3. Howk Systems will soon begin the removal of the non-operable intake pump. They are 

awaiting a valuable tool to assist in the removal of the large 12” casing.  
 

4. Ranchito Well #1. We are in the process of chlorinating. We will soon begin our 
bacteriological sampling. Once this important step is complete the contractor can test 
pump/piping and finalize this project.  

 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

3



5. Twin Lakes. Our barge is well on its way to being operable and functional. We continue 
to meet weekly to go over any modifications that may arise to existing plan. They have 
made tremendous progress on the structural fabrication, and are on schedule.  

 
Operations 
Our staff responded to 46 service calls this past month and read approximately 1450 residential 
meters.  There have been numerous leaks within our system since our last meeting. Our newly 
repaired leak detector assisted tremendously in pin pointing the location of existing leaks. 
District staff worked with contracted services to expedite the repair of these lines.  Recently we 
have identified the need to hypochlorinate our filter beds. This process will help us gain longer 
run times between backwashing. Our newly implemented service and maintenance program has 
assisted in the diagnosis and repair of our Backhoe, Dump Truck, and tow behind air 
compressor. Each of these pieces of equipment will play a vital role in the Districts ability to 
perform in-house system repair and maintenance. There will be additional repairs and purchases 
in the near future that will assure our success in repairing system leaks. The District recently 
hired a new Water Operator to assist existing staff with distribution maintenance. He will begin 
September 16th.  Our new employee has years of underground experience and currently holds his 
Water Distribution III certification.         
 
 
Administration  
Our kickoff meeting with NBS Government Financial is scheduled for 9/17/19. I look forward to 
seeing the options this experienced firm can offer the District. I have recently began quarterly 
performance evaluations on District staff.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
________________________ 
Patrick McGowan 
General Manager 

4



Water Distribution System:

Date 
(mo/dy/yr)

Plant Eff 
Meter 
Reading (ccf)

(A) Plant Eff 
Meter Corrected 
(ccf)

Central Tank 
Level (feet)

(B) Central Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Enebro 
Tank Level 
(feet)

(C) Enebro Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Alamo Tank 
Level (feet)

(D) Alamo Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Coronado Tank 
Level (feet)

(E) Coronado 
Tank Volume (cu. 
ft.)

Lazo Tank 
Level (feet)

(F) Lazo Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Aroblada 
Tank Level 
(feet)

(G) Arbolada 
Tank Volume 
(cu. ft.)

Sturtevant 
Tank Level 
(feet)

(H) Sturtevant 
Tank Volume 
(cu. ft.)

Customer 
Meters Total 
Readings 
(ccf)

(I) Customer 
Meters 
Corrected 
(ccf)

Current 08/29/19 582,197 582197 27.30 231,910 28.10 24,034 7.10 27,324 28.10 24,034 18.60 10,650 18.40 40,594 28.30 62,435 21,471 21,471
Last: 07/29/19 551176 551176 -                         0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Difference: 31,021 31,021 27.30 231,910 28.10 24,033.89 7.10 27,324 24,034 18.60 10,650 18.40 40,594 28 62,435 21,471 21,471

Other metered and unmetered uses (J):

Item
**Method 
Measured Quantity (ccf)

Fire fighting
Other hydrant usage
Main flushing

Bulk water sales Pumped from Lake
Pumped 
from Wells Total Pumped

Change in 
RW Storage Used at Plant

Repaired leaks 29799.00 2562.58 32361.58 399.25 12.00
Water quality testing
Tank drainage or overflow
Other: Main Breaks

Other:_______________________
Other:_______________________
Total (ccf): (G) 0

Totals for Zone:
Flows into System (A): 31,021.00 (ccf)
Change in Storage (B+C+D+E+F+G+H) 4,209.80 (ccf)
Flows Out of Zone (I+J): 21,471 (ccf)
Real and Apparent Treated Water Loss  5,340 CCF = 12.26 AC-FT 07/29/19 through 08/29/19 17%for period: System Loss, %

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                   Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org              Dan Hankemeier, Vice President  
                          Emery Ross 
            Russell Warren 
                Nellie Sperry 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

August 19, 2019 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 
 The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular meeting at 
 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329.  
   President Johnson called the meeting to order at 1:01 p.m.  
  Directors present: Johnson, Hankemeier, Sperry, Warren, and Ross  
            Also Present: GM P. McGowan 
  Also present: Staff S. Marchesiello 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
The Board received no public comments 

 
         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report: 
  President Johnson stated he is pleased as to what GM McGowan communicated in his  
  packet. He was glad the GM was “moving ahead” and getting the rate study done for the  
  District because he thought “we needed it.” 
 
      b. General Manager’s Report: 

Presented by GM P. McGowan 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 
   a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending July 2019, including summary of      
     claims paid  
   b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 15, 2019 
              c. Correspondence received from SWRCB supplemental report of investigation, conclusion of   
     complaint investigation against LDPCSD License 11395 
 

 Motion: To approve the consent calendar  
  Votes: Carried 5-0  
   First: Hankemeier  Second: Ross 
   Ayes: Hankemeier, Ross, Johnson, Warren, and Sperry 
 Absent: 

 
 
  Open Public Hearing: 1:35 p.m. 
 
  Closed Public Hearing: 1:48 p.m. 
 
 

 20

http://www.ldpcsd.org/


5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  
    PUBLIC HEARING – The board will conduct a public hearing to receive comments and protests    
  related to the 2019-2020 Fiscal Year Final Budget 

   a. Adoption of a resolution approving 2019-20 Fiscal Year Final Budget effective July        
       1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 
 

 Motion: To approve a Resolution to accept the 2019-20 Final Fiscal Year Budget 
  Votes: Carried 5-0  
   First: Hankemeier  Second: Ross 
   Ayes: Hankemeier, Ross, Sperry, Warren, and Johnson 
 Absent:  

 
 b. Adoption of a Resolution approving agreement with Howk to pull the intake pump  
 

 Motion: To adopt the Resolution to accept the agreement with Howk to pull the intake pump 
  Votes: Carried 5-0  
   First: Hankemeier  Second: Warren 
   Ayes: Hankemeier, Warren, Sperry, Ross, and Johnson 
 Absent:  

 
   c. Discussion and Action related to NBS conducting a Water Rate and Fee Study  
 

 Motion: To approve the recommended motion to approve accepting the proposal with NBS 
 Government financial Group to proceed with the proposed water rate and standby fee study 
  Votes: Carried 4-1  
   First: Hankemeier  Second: Sperry 
   Ayes: Hankemeier, Sperry, Ross, and Johnson 
 Absent: Warren  

  
 d. Discussion and action related to an accounting class for GM Patrick McGowan to provide  
     additional education to assist him as District Treasurer 
 

 Motion: To approve the recommended motion to approve General Manager Patrick McGowan 
 attending a financial accounting 4A Class 
  Votes: Carried 5-0  
   First: Johnson  Second: Hankemeier 
   Ayes: Johnson, Hankemeier, Sperry, Ross, and Warren 
 Absent:  

 
 
             6. ADJOURNMENT: 2:47 p.m. 
   

 Respectfully submitted by,  
  
   S. Marchesiello  
   Board Secretary 

 
 
 

21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31


	9751 Merced Falls Road
	AGENDA
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:

	Item 3b, general managers report.pdf
	Patrick McGowan
	General Manager

	Item 3b, GM Report Monthly Audit Summary Working File.pdf
	February 2019

	Item 4b, 2019-8-19 Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf
	9751 Merced Falls Road
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	The Board received no public comments
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	PUBLIC HEARING – The board will conduct a public hearing to receive comments and protests      related to the 2019-2020 Fiscal Year Final Budget





